BENDERSVILLE BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES MAY 25, 2021

CALL TO ORDER by Rick Kime and Pledge Allegiance to the Flag

<u>Present:</u> President: Rick Kime; Council Members: Jim Bergolios, Joe Saum, Pete Stoner, Dan Kuhn; Secretary: Andrea Rivera; Chief Pennese; Owen McKinney-Tax Collector

Minutes: Motion by Pete Stoner, 2nd by Jim Bergolios, all in favor, motion carried, to approve and accept the Minutes of the April 27, 2021 meeting.

SR 4008-FY2022 Resurfacing Project: PennDOT met with Harry, Andrea, Rick, Jim and Brandon (KPI) about the project they will be starting next year. There will be some curb and sidewalk replacements by PennDOT. There will also be storm drain and pipe replacements as needed. PennDOT will determine prices for work that the Borough will be responsible for and provide that information prior to starting the project. Jim is hoping that the CDBG Grant money can be used for storm drains if PennDOT will be installing ADA Ramps as part of their project. Rick would like to see the galvanized water pipes replaced with copper while the road is being repaved. Dan mentioned about 12 houses on N Main St have sump pumps which we may want to discuss with PennDOT prior to the project start.

<u>Election Results:</u> Martha called to find out the results at the courthouse, but there were not many. There were write-ins that may be on the ballot in November.

<u>Code Enforcement:</u> Discussed what is being done when officer comes thru town. It seems like there are a lot of complaints that come in that don't seem to be addressed by the officer. There have been several complaints this week about weeds, furniture, trash, etc. We have had many complaints also of ATVs and dirt bikes riding around town, but most of the time they are not within the Borough limits so there is nothing that can be done unless State Police are called. Andrea will contact Andrew's boss Sharon to discuss the concerns.

Police Report: Chief Pennese attended the meeting and gave the monthly report.

PMCA Zoning & Inspection Report: The report was available for review.

Possum Valley Municipal Authority Minutes: The minutes were available for review.

Adams Co Council of Governments (COG) Minutes: The minutes were available for review.

<u>Owen McKinney:</u> Considering having people write him in for tax collector on the ballot in November since no one has shown interest. Council would be very happy to have him continue.

<u>Joe Saum:</u> Announced that he will be resigning from Possum Valley Municipal Authority Board. He would like to have a replacement in place by September 1, 2021. Council discussed the appointment. A motion to appoint Dan Kuhn was made by Joe Saum, 2nd by Jim Bergolios, all in favor, motion carried. Dan agreed and will start in July.

<u>Pay Bills and Treasurer's Report:</u> A motion by Joe Saum, 2nd by Pete Stoner, all in favor, motion carried, to pay bills dated May 25, 2021, and accept the treasurer's report.

Adjournment: The next regular meeting will be on Tuesday, June 29, 2021, beginning at 7:00 pm at 125B Rampike Hill Road, Bendersville, PA 17306. There being no further business, on a motion by Jim Bergolios, 2nd by Joe Saum, all in favor, motion carried, the meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm.

Respectfully Submitted,